Congciliation Agreement
Between the .
U.s. Depament of Labor Office of Federal Contract Comphance Programs
And
Crothall Healthcare, Tnc. 1588
200 Hawthotne L.
Charlotte, NC 28204

PART I° General Pr OVlSI()]‘lS-

1

This Agreement is between the 1.8, Department of Labor, Office of Federal Contraot
Compliance Programs (OFCCP),” and Crothall Haalﬁlcare, Inc 15 88 (heremafter

. Crothall), 200 Hawthorne Ln., Charlotte, NC 28204,

The wolatlons identified in this Agreoment were found during a comphance evaluation of
Crothall which began on August 11, 2016 and were specified in a Notice of Violation
that was issued on September 24, 2018. OFCCP alleges that Crothall has violated
Executive Order 11246, as amended the Vietnam Bra Veterans' Readjustment Assistance

Act of 1974, as amended (38 UB.C, 4212) and implementing reguiations. at 41 CFR

Chapter 60, due to the specﬂic violations cited i in Part 1L below.

The provisions of this Agreement will become patt of Crothall’s Affirmative Action
Programs (AAPs). Subject to the performance by Crothall of all promises and
representations contained herein and in its AAPs, all nimed violations in regard to the
compliance of Crothall with all OFCCP-programs will be deemed resolved. However,
Crothall is advised that the commitments contained in this Agreement do not pr eclude
future determinations of noncompliance based on a finding that the commitments are not
sufficient to achieve compliance,

Crothall agrees that OFCCP may review compliance swith this Agleenient. As part of this '

. review, OFCCP may require written reports, inspect the premises, interview Wimesses,

and examine and copy documents; as may be relevant to the matter under investigation
and pertinent to Crothall comphance Crothall shall permit access to its premises during
normal business hours for these purposes. )

Nothing herein is intended to relieve Crothall from the obligation to comply with the
requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, Section 503 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, as amended, and/or the Vietnam Era Veferans Readjustment Assistance Act
of 1974, as amended 38 Us.C. 4212), their implementing regulations, or any other equal
employment statuie or executlve order ox its implementing regulatlons

Crothall agrees that there will be no'retaliatioh of any kind against any beneficiary of this

Agreement or against any person who has provided Information or assistance, ot who,

files a complaint, or who participates in any manner in any proceedings under Executive

Order 11246, as amended, Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

%ng/or ’ilei\?etnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended (38
C. 4212
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. This Agreement will be deemed to have been, acoepted by the Government on. the date. of

the signature by the District Direcfor for OFCCP, unless the Regional Director for
OFCCP or the Director for ORCCP indicates otherw1se within 45 calendar days of the

“District Direetor's mgnatnre on this Agieement.

If af any mne in the fufure, OFCCP believes that Crothall has violated any pomon of this
Agteement during theterm of this Agreement, Crothall will be promptly notified of that
fact in Wntmg This notification will include a statement Uf the facts and circumstances
telied upon in forming that belief. In addition, the notification will provide Crothall with
15 catendar days from receipt of the nofification to respozxd in writing, except where
OFCCP alleges that such a delay would-resylt in irreparable infury. -

' Enfoxcem’ent proceedings for violation of this Agfeement may be initiated at any time
" gfter the 15-day pefiod Lias elapsed Or soomer, 1f itreparable injury is aileged, without

1ssu1ng a Show Canse Notzce

Where OFCCP believes that Crothall has violated this Conciliation Agreement, OFCCP |
may seek enforcement of this Agresment itself and shall not be required to p1esen’c proof
ofthe vnderlying vzolations resolved by this Agreement

Llabﬂfcy for violation of this Agreement may subject Crothall to sanctions set forth inas
applicable; Section 209 of the Exetutive Order, 41 CFR 60-300.66 and/or 41 CFR 60~
741,66 and/or other appropriate relief.

. PART IT: Spemﬁc Provxsmns

L.

VIOLATION: Dmmg the permd April 1, 2015 throuph the date this CA is signed, .
Crothall failed to implement an applicant tracking system for applicants that will allow .
Crothall to enalyze the pool of applicants as required by 41 CFR 60-3.4 and 60-3.15.

: Spec:ﬁeally, Crothall tracked apphcants teforred For an interview, but failed to track all

applicants that apphed

REMEDY: Crothall will impletment an applicant trackihg-system. for applicants that wﬂl
allow Crothall to analyze the pool of applicants for: a) Affirmative action purposes fo
monitor whether the process is yielding an adequate pool qualified minority and female
applicants; and b) Nondiscrimination purposes to monitor for disparate treatment or

unlawiil adverse impact in the selection process as requjred by 41 CFR 60~3 4 and 60-
3.15., .

VIOLATION: During the period April 1, 2015 through fhe date thls CA is gigned,
Crothall failed to immediately list all employment openmgs with, eifher the state
workforce ageney job bank or a local employment service delivery system serving the
location where the openings occurred in violation of 41 CFR 60-300.5(a)2-%.
Speciﬁcally, Crothall had nof posted job openings. ,
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REMEDY: Crothall will listall employment openings as they occur with an appropriate
employment service delivery system (ESDS) (elther the state wopkforce agency job bank
or a local ESDS) whete the openings occur, in 2 manner and. format that will allow the
ESDS te provide priority referrals of piotected vetérans to Crothall, as required by 41
CFR 60-300.5(a)2—6. With its initial listing, 2od as subsequently needed to update the
information, Crothall must also Advise the employment service delivery system that it is
a federal contractor thet desives priority referrals of protected veterans for job openings-at

* all locations within the state, and provide fhe. employment service delivery system with

the hame and address of each of its hiring locations within the state and the contact
information for the. confractor official responsible for hiring at each location, in
accordance with 41 CFR 60-300.5(a)4. Should any of the informafion in the diselosuzes

change since it was last ¥eported to. the ESDS, Crothall wﬁi provide updated information

mmul’raneously with: its nekt job listing,

VIOLATION: During thie period Apnl 1, 2015 through the date this CA is signed,
Crothall failed to invite all applicants to inform.it whether the applicatit believes that he
or she is a veteran protected by VEVRAA in violation of 41 CFR 60-300.42,
Specifically, Crothall failed to jnvite all applicants to self identify as-a veteran profected
by VEVRAA.

REMBDY Crothall will invite applicants fo inform it whether the apphcant believes that
be or she is a veteran protected by VEVRAA, as required by 41 CFR 60-300.42, More

- specifically, Crothall will invite applicants for employment, prior to an offer of

employment, to voluntarily identify as & protected vetetan. Additionally, Crothall will
invite applicants for employment, after an offer of employment but before applivants -
begin their job duties, to voluntarily inform it vhether the applicant believes that he or

_she is a protected veteran, Crothall may invite the applicant to also indicate if he ot she

belongs to one or mote of the specific categories 6f protacted veterans, as defined by 41

- CFR 60-300.2(g). All invitations to self-identify as a protected veteran will comply with

the requirements of 41 CFR 60-300.42(c). Crothall ‘will keep all self-identification
information confidential and maintain it in a separate data analysis file, rather than in its
petsonnel or medical files, in accordance with 41 CFR 60-3 00.42(e).

VIOLATION: During the period April 1, 2015 through the- date this CA is signed,
Crothizll fafled to undertake appropsiate outreach and positive recruitment activities that
were reasonably designed to effectively recinit qualified protected veterans, document -
these activities, assess their effectiveness, and documment its review, in violation of 41
CFR 60-30044(f). Specifically, Crothall had not engdged in outreach and pesitive
recriitment activities to tectuit quali_ﬁed. pro.tected Vetexans.

REMEDY:  Crothall will underiake appropriate external ouireach and positive
recridtment activities that are reasonably designed to effectively recruit gualified
protected veterans, such as those described at 41 CFR 60-300.44(£)(2). Crothall will
annpally review ifs outreach and recruitment activities, assess their affectweness and
document this review, in gecordance with 41 CFR. 60-300.44(H(3). Crothall will
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doetment all activities it undertakes to somply with this section, in accardance with 41
CEFR 60-300,44(0)(4).

VIOLATION Duting the period Aprﬂ 1,2015 through the date this CA.is mgned
Crothall failed to document and maintain the required data pertaining to applicants and
“hires, in violation of 41 CFR 60-300. 44(1). Specifically, Cfo’fhali did not dacument and
) maintain the required data pertaining to applicants and hires.

" REMEDY: Crothall will docurgent the following computations or comparisous pertaining =

to applicants and hires, on an annual basis, and will maintain this data for three (3) years,

as required by 41 CFR 60-300.44(k):

+ The number of applicants who self-ideritified as-pretected. yeterans, or who are
otherwise known to be pmtected veterans;

» The total number of job openings and total humber of 1obs filled;

« The total number of applicants for all jobs;

« The nimmber of protected véteran applicanis hired; and

-« The total number of applicants hired.

VIOLATION: Dusing the period April 1, 2015 fhwough the date. this CA is signed, -
Ctothall failed to keep and preserve all personnel and employment records, in violation of
41 CFR 60-300.80. Specifically, Ctothall failed to keep applicant, interview, hiring ot '
other general personnel or employment records specified in 60-300: R0(b) for three yeaxs

REMEDY: Ctothall will keep and preserve all personnel and employment 1ecords,
accordancé with 41 CFR 60-300.80, and will keep and preserve those records spemﬁed

in4l CFR,60-300.80(b) for a penod of t'hree years fromi the date of the raking of the
record

VIOLATION: During the period April 1, 2015 through the date this CA is s1gned
Crothall failed to invite ifs employees ani apphcants for emiployment to voluntarily self-
1c‘zent1fy as an individual with a disability, using the OMB-approved form for this
purpose, in violation of 41 CFR 60-741.42. Speeifically, Crothall failed to invite all
applicants to voluntarily self<identify as an individual with a disability.

'REMEDY: Ctothall will invite both its applicants for employment, and its empioyees, o
voluntarily self-identify ag an individual with a-disability, in accordance with 41 CFR
60-741.42, All invitations to self-identify must be made using the OMB-approved form
for this puipose (available on the OFCCP websits). More specifically, Crothall will invite
each of its applicants for employment, priorto an offer of employment, to voluntarily
inform.it-'whether the apphcant belisves that he or she is an individual with 4 disability, as
that term is defined in 41 CFR 60-741.2(g)(1)(1) or (ii). Crothall will also invite each of -
its applicants for employment, affer an offer of employment has been made and before
the applicant begins work, to voluntarily inform it whether the applicant believes that he
or she'is an individnal with a disability. In addition, during the first year if is subjeet to
this requirement, Crothall will invite each of its employees o voluntarﬂy self-identify as:
an individual with a dzsablhty, and then extend this fnvitation. again at five year intervals,

Page4 of 8



10.

1L

thereafter. At least once during each interval, Crothall will rerhind its employess that they
may volunterily wpdate their disability-related self-identification information af any time.
Crothall will keep all self-identification information confidential and maintain it in a
separato data analysis file, rather than in its personnel or medieal files, in accordance with
41 CER 60-741.42(6). :

VIOLATION: Duxmg the period April 1, 2015 through the .date this CA is signed,

Crothall failed to documient and maintain the required dafa pertaining to applicants and

hites, in violation of 41 CFR 60-741.44(k). Specifically, Crothall failed to document and -
maintain the required information for all applicants as required.

REMEDY: Crothall will documyent the follewing computations or comparisons pertaining
to applicants and hires, on an atnual basis, atd will fairtain this data forthres (3) years,
as réquired by 41 CFR 60-741.44(k):

« The number of apphcants who self-identified as individuals with disabilities, or who

are otherwise known to be individuals with disabilities; ,

« The total number of job openings and total number of jobs filled;

» The total number of applicents for all jobs;

« The number of applicants with disabifities hived; and

« The total number of applicants hired,

VIOLATION: During the period April 1, 2015 through the-date this CA is signed,
Crothall failed to keep and preserve all personmel and efnployment records, in-violation of
41 CFR: 60-741.80. Specifically, Crothall failed to keep applicant, interview, hiring or
other general ‘pars'om‘iel ot employment records Spﬂciﬁed in 60-300,80(b) for three years.

REMEDY Crothall will keep and preserve all personnel and employment records, in
accordance with 41 CFR 60-741,80, and will kéep and preserve those records specified

in 41 CER 60-741.80(b) for-a period of three years frorn the date of the making of the.
record. . ‘

VIOLATION: During the penéd of April 1, 2015 through the date this CA is signed,
Crothall failed to design and nnplement an andit-and reporting system thal measures the
effectiveness of its affirmative action program In acoordance with the requirernents of 41

C.F.R. 60-741.44(h). Specifically, Crothall failed to establish an infernal anditand |
reporting sys’cem

REMEDY Croths]i must des1gu and unplemen‘t an auditing and xeportmg systerii that

includes the fextures required by 41 CFR 60-741.44(h)(1). Whete the affirioative action
program is found to be deficient, Crothall must-uridertake necessary action to bring the

- program into compliance as required by 41 CFR 60-741 44(h)(2).

: VIOLATION During the petiod of Apnl 1,2015 through the date this GA is s1gned

Crothell failed to design and implement an, audit and reporting system that.measures the
effectiveness of its affirmative action program in accordange with the requirements of 41
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C.FR. 60-300.44(h). Spcclﬁcally, Clo’rhall failed to-establish an mtemal aucht and
reporting system ' .

REMEDY Crothall fnust design and mplement an auditing and tt:eportmg system that

. includes the features required by 41 CFR: 60-300.44(h)(1). Where the affitmative action

program is found to be deficient, Crothall must undertake necessary action fo bring the
progtam into sompliance as required by 41 CER 60-300. 44(11)(2)

Part IT: Reporting

1

Crothall agrees to rotain records pertinént to the violations cited in Part I above, and to
the report submitted in complance with Paragraph 2, below. These records shall include -
data and formation underlying the required report, specifically, but not limited to afl
applications and personnel records. The records will be retained until the expiration of
this Agreement or consmtent with regulatory requiremients, whichever is latet.

Crothall agrees 1o ﬁMSh the OFCCP Minneapolis Area Office, 920 Second Avenue

" South, Suite 575, Minneapolis, MIN' 55402 with two reports:

REPORT DUEDATE: | | PERIOD COVERED:
April 15, 2019 |  Apsil 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019,
April 15,2020 . | April 1, 2019 through Mareh 31, 2020

_ The tepoit shall contain the following:

a.  Applicant data (preferably in Bxcel format) for the reporting period that includes a
listing of the applicants for each job group that applied during the teporting period: At
a minimuni, the listing should include the. applicant’s name, race, gender, job gioup
appiied to, job group hired info, job title applied for, job title hired info, date of
apphcatmn, staﬂ;mg salary, and date of hire or final disposition if not hired.

‘b Documentation. fhat Crothall listed all job vacancies with either the state workforce

ag‘encyjob bank or a local ESDS: Documentation that Crothall advised the ESDS that
it is a federal contractor that desires priority reféfrals of protecied veterans for job

- openings-at all Jocations within the state, dnd provided ‘the employment sefvice
"delivery system with the nante and address of each of its hiring locations within the
state and the contact information for the contractor official tesponsible for hlrmg at
gach location,

. Documentation that Crothall ifivited a1l applicants to inform it whether the appiicént
believes that he or she is a-veferan protected by VEVRAA.
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d. Documentation that Crothall has undertaken appropriste external outreach and
positive recruitment activities that are reasonably designed to effectively recruit
qualified profected veterans, has annually reviewed its outresch and recruitment
acﬁviti’es,'assessed their effectivensss, and documented this teview,

e. Documentation that Crothall dociimented and mmntmned the reqmred data pertaining
to all applicants-and hires in. accordance with 41 CFR. 60-300.44(k).

f, Documentation that Crothall kept and pres_erved all personnel and employmeiit
recotds, in-accofdance with 41 CFR 60-300. 80 :

g, Documentation that Crothall invited bo‘r:h its applicants for employment, and its
employees to voluntarily selfddentify as an individual w1th a disablhty

"h. Documentation thet Crothall documented and mam’tamed'the requited data pettaining
to all app‘iicants and hires in aceordance with 41 CFR 60-741.44(k).

i, Dooumentaﬁon that Crothall kept and preserved all personnel and employment
récords, in accordance with 41 CFR 60—741 80.

" j. Docnmentation fhat Crothall desIgned and imaplemented an anditing and reporting
systen that includes the faatures in accordance with the reqmrements of 41 CFR 60-.
T41.A4(m)(1).

k. Documentatton that Crothall designed and unplemenedt an audit.and reparting system
that measures the effectiveness of ifs affirmative action pro gram in accordanee with
the requirements of 41 CF.R. 60-300.44(h).

This Coneiliation. Agreement shall remain in, effect until the review and acoeptance by
OFCCP of Cro&ali’s final progress repott.
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PART IV: Signatures

This Coneiliation Agreement is hereby executed by and between the Offios of Federal Contract
- Compliance Programs and Crothall Healthtare, Inc. 1588, 200 Hawthorne L., Charlotte, NC,

. Bhavin !atel

Senior Corporate Counsel Compliance Officer

Crothall Healtheare, Inc. 1588 Minneapolis Ares Office
Charlotte, NC _ _ Midwest Region . |
DATE: JQ-19-19 . pate_ /o098

Natifassiel J ackson

Acting District Dirsctor Assistant District Director
Minneapolis Atea Office Minneapolis Area Office
Midwest Region ' ) Midwest Region '
DATE‘: : /6’/f‘i/20/3, . DATE' IU/I’V/M
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